
Message 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D38A628177A448789839F37A51FAF75-ORFORD, ROB] 

Sent: 16/03/2020 08:56:02 
To: Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) [frank.atherton@gov.wales] 
CC: HSSG.TAC [hssg.tac@gov.wales]; Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive) 

[andrew.goodall@gov.wales] 
Subject: RE: TAC- Briefing 15-03 
Attachments: TAC COVID19 Brief vO.2 20200315 RO.docx 

Hi Frank, as discussed I have included recommendations at the top and taken a more enquiring line re: 

community testing. Let me know if you want to test this with Chris Whitty first, if not I would be happy to send 

this to SAGE secretariat, Patrick Valance and Chris Whitty and ask them if it could be discussed today. The TAC 

group are supportive of sending the paper, also note Scotland sometimes take a different line.... 

Best wishes 

Rob 

From: Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales> 
Sent: 16 March 2020 07:40 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> 
Cc: HSSG.TAC <HSSG.TAC@gov.wales> 
Subject: Re: TAC- Briefing 15-03 

Can't see the paper, Rob. Can you resend 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 6:28:33 AM 
To: Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>
Cc: HSSG.TAC <HSSG.TAC@gov.wales>
Subject: Re: TAC- Briefing 15-03 

Hi Frank 
Please let me know if you are happy for this paper to be shared with SAGE this morning. There are some lines 
in the sand in the paper so would welcome your steer. 

Also if we don't have this in train then we can start working with Comms on what vulnerable means. Important 
to get this right particularly for children and adults with conditions. 

Speak later 
Rob 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 6:41:02 PM 
To: Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>

INQ000383738_0001 



Cc: Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive) 
Subject: TAC- Briefing 15-03 

Hi Frank, please find attached a draft TAC paper that has been bought together following our earlier 
group TC. In the spirit of openness and UK working I would like to share this draft advisory paper with 
SAGE ahead of the meeting tomorrow. 

It has a series of recommendations which have been made from an evidenced based perspective. If 
you don't think this is a sensible idea to share with SAGE we will just use it for internal briefings. 

I am hoping to include another epi graph (+/- interventions) before 8:30am as well as take on board 
any comments from the group. SAGE is at 1 pm tomorrow but conscious that you may also be in 
COBR at 9am. 

Happy to discuss, have a good evening 
Rob 
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